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April 4, 1975

TO: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
FROM: Tri-Service Drilling Company

SUBJECT: Santa Fe #1 Leg. 990'/S, 990'/E, Sec. 20, T-9-S, R-36-E, Lea Co. N. M.

DEVIATION RECORD

415" 3/4 deg. 4800" 1/2 deg.
924" 1/2 5287" 3/4
1522 1 5755 1 1/2

2023 3/4 6041" 1
2235" 3/4 6570" 3/4
2746°" 1 3/4 6630°" 1 1/4
2914°' 2 3/4 7135 1 1/4
2994 1 3/4 7638" 11/4
3090 2 ’ 8068" 11/4
3180 2 1/2 8350 11/2
3245" 1 8920" 1 1/2
3380° 11/4 9437" 1
3465 1 9855 0
3560" 1/4 10300" 1/2
4190" 1/2 10895 3/4
4670" 1/2 11249 3/4
11485" 11/2

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared
Donn Noland, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is sub-
scribed to the foregoing instrument, and states that he is acting at the
d%;eb%ibn{égéﬁgn behalf of the operator of the well identified in this
instrument ‘and that such well was not intentionally deviated from the
S vertical. A

R ,74’; Donn Nolénd

., AT £
Subscrided and sworn to before me this-fﬁ——' day of April, 1975.

Sue Davis T
Notary Public in and for
Midland County, Texus
My Commission Expires
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